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Addendum No. 2 
RFP 2020-052 
Inmate Dental 

 
1. Is this a new requirement or is there an incumbent? 

Answer: There is an Incumbent, see below.  
 

2. Who is the incumbent? 
Answer:  Dr. Ebrahim Baradaran 
 

3. How long has the incumbent been performing dental services at the Roanoke 
County-Salem Jail Facility? 
Answer:  7 years 
 

4. Does the incumbent currently provide a dental assistant? 
Answer:  Yes 
  

5. How often are services currently being provided and what are the hours? 
Answer:  Once weekly on Tuesdays 0800 hours until complete, average is 1.5-2 
hours. 
 

6. Please provide a list of dental equipment provided by the Roanoke facility 
Answer:  See attached 
 

7. Who is responsible for the cost of repairs/replacement, maintenance, registration 
of the dental equipment? 
Answer:  The Sheriff’s Office 
 

8. What type of inmate does the Roanoke Facility house (e.g., county, U.S. 
Marshalls, ICE)? 
Answer:  County and ICE-only if detainer place, not permanently. 
  

9. On Page 8 of the RFP, it refers to the “Request for Proposal price form furnished 
by the county”, however, there is no price form attached. Is pricing to be included 
with the proposal? If so, how does the County want services to be priced -- 
hourly, per diem, fee-for-service? 
Answer:  See addendum No. 1 
  

10. How are services currently billed to Roanoke County (e.g. hourly, per diem, fee 
for service)? 
Answer:  Fee for Service 
 

11. How many inmates were referred out for treatment within the last 12 months? 
Answer:  None 
 
 



12. Please provide a list of procedures and the respective quantities that were 
performed on location for the past 6 months 
Answer:   DDS had 105 inmate contacts from 1 September 2019 to 1 March 
2020. The only services we provide are dental exam, dental health counseling, 
temporary fillings, and extractions. Therefore, there were 105 dental exams, and 
105 dental health counselling’s.  Of those 105 contacts, there were several 
temporary fillings and several extractions. 
 
 

 
 

***REQUIRED*** 
 

***Sign and return with your bid package*** 
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Date:        Company 
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27G Long 

30G Extra Short 

30G Short 

Curved Utility Syringe 

Plastic Eval Tips 

Safety Tip Water Syringe 

Saliva Ejectors 

Surgical Tips 

Masks 

Gowns 

Gloves 

Autoclave testing material 

Autoclave equipment and supplies 

X-ray equipment and supplies 

X-ray processor and supplies 

Vibrajet 

Complete dental chair set up with vacuum, rinse, basin, air power for hand pieces, and hand pieces 

Anything necessary so not to send inmates out of facility 



ACA: Roanoke County Sheriff Office Dental Instrument log Date: _______ _ 

Location Count Item 

2 Miltex-Local Anesthesia Metal Syringes-n-Tralig Autoclave Function Test 

1 9 Henry Schein Syringes Working properly: YES/ NO 
1 Heine-HRP Loupes 4x420mm If no, corrective action taken : 

2 
3 Fiber Optic Hand Pieces 

1 Philips screwdriver 

3 lndentated Forceps 

6 Narrow tip Forceps 

2 Cow Horn Forceps 

4 Three Prong Forceps 

5 Regular Tip Forceps 

3 2 Thick Tip Forceps 

5 Frag Elevators 

18 Regular Elevators 

4 Root Elevators 

1 Ronguer Forcep 

4 Gold Tip Instruments 

1 Scapel Blade Handle 

3 Curettes - Large 

2 Curettes -Small 

4 Needle Holders 

3 Explorers Testing conducted by: 

5 Cotton Pick Ups 

4 Plastic Blue Mirrors 

14 Metal Mirrors-Handles 

4 18 Metal Mirrors-Heads 

4 Scissors 

3 Articulating Paper Holder 

2 Cotton Pick Ups-Locking 

2 Spatula-Composite Instrument 

3 Bone Files Sterilizer Montoring conducted 

1 Metal Aspirating Tip With Rubber Bulbs and mailed: YES/NO 

1 Cheek retractor (added to inventory 1/10/16) 

4 Retractor Instruments 

1 Mixing Spatula 

2 Mixing Slab-Glass 

5 1 Napkin Chains 

4 X-Ray Holders Metal 

3 Metal Matrix Band Holder 

All instruments are accounted for, appropriately cleansed, and packaged. 

Dental Representitive : ____________ _ Medical Deputy: ___________ _ 

Revision Date : 3/20/2020 


